LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 89TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 30, 2025

TO: Honorable Will Metcalf, Chair, House Committee on Culture, Recreation & Tourism

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB370 by Swanson (Relating to eligibility of certain events under the Events Trust Fund.), As
Introduced

The fiscal implications of the bill cannot be determined at this time due to the unknown number of events that
could be ineligible for funding.

This bill would amend Chapter 478 of the Government Code (Major Events Reimbursement Program) to make
an event ineligible for funding under the provisions of Chapter 478 if the event allows for a biological male to
compete in a sport designated by rule or procedure for female athletes. Status as a biological male would be
determined based on documentation as stipulated by the bill.

The number of events that could be ineligible for funding, as well as associated levels of funding, are unknown;
consequently, the fiscal impact on the state cannot be estimated.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 300 Trusteed Programs Within the Office of the Governor, 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts
LBB Staff: JMc, TUf, LCO, KCu, NV
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